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Licensing Unit, Police Station, St Thomas's Road, Chorley, PR7 1DR
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Date 18/09/09

Licensing Officer

South Ribble Borough Council
Civic Centre

West Paddock

Leyland

PR5 1DH

Dear Sir

RE: PREMISES LICENCE REPLY:- LICENSING ACT 2003 — REF; NEW LIC/ DPS

Premises; SPAR, 1-5, CLIFTON PARADE, LEYLAND (JONATHON MATTOCK):-

Upon receiving information that the conditions recommended by the Police have been agreed, the
Police formally withdraw their representations:-

a) CCTV should be installed in the shop with at least 21 days recording facility, to cover the
inside, outside front and outside rear areas of the shop. ‘

b) There is a fear that due to the proximity of the shop that youths may congregate to the rear
of the premises, thereby upsetting local residents. Steps should be made, by design or
otherwise to the rear access/ loading area to help eradicate this potential problem, This
could be done by installing gates or similar.

There are no representations regarding the DPS.

Yours faithfully

Police Sergeant Bushell
(Licensing)




